



KING'S STANLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk – Frances Ashfield
Tel: 01453 767384 email clerk@kspc.org.uk

Date: January 17th 2018

To: Parish Councillors

Carol Bell Pearce, John Graham, Lawrie Hall (Chairman), David Hauser, Wendy McNamee, David Owen, Symon Parsley, Wendy Weaver and Lesley Williams

NOTICE OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING OF KING'S STANLEY PARISH COUNCIL
To be held in the **Lounge Room of the village hall on Wednesday January 24th 2018 at 7.30pm**

Members are summoned to attend so the business set out below can be considered and resolved.

AGENDA

- 1/18 Public Participation Session** – Time allocated for this session is 15 minutes. (No decisions can be made on issues raised unless the issue is on the agenda)
- 2/18 To receive apologies for absence**
- 3/18 To receive any declarations of interest from Members**
- 4/18 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday November 22nd 2017**
- 5/18 To receive updates/reports from the County and District Councillors**
- 6/18 Financial Issues:**
- i) To receive RFO report and approve any payments for January
 - ii) To receive and agree the draft budget for 2018/19
 - iii) To receive tax base calculations and agree precept for 2018/19
 - iv) To receive quotes for resurfacing footpath by the school
 - v) To agree replacement noticeboard for the Green
 - vi) To agree appointment of internal auditor for 2018
- 7/18 Highways/parish related issues**
- i) Footpaths update from inspections with GCC Footpaths Officer
 - ii) To receive update from Community Speed Camera Group
- 8/18 Data Protection Legislation**
- i) To receive information on new legislation for data protection and what it means for parish/town councils
- 9/18 Planning:**
- i) To receive and approve recommendations from PAG on planning applications received (PAG report to be circulated prior to PC meeting)
 - ii) To discuss planning application for Gardeners Way S.17.2868/FUL erection of bungalow and associated works
 - iii) To receive a progress report from the Clerk on applications already responded to

- 10/18 To receive the Clerk's Report and any correspondence received**
- 11/18 To receive feedback from Councillors on Trusts/Management Boards**
- 12/18 Councillors' Submissions** (for notice of forthcoming events or reminders, not for discussion)
- 13/18 Date of next PC meeting is THURSDAY FEBRUARY 22nd at 7.30pm in the SCOUT HQ in SELSLEY**

Frances Ashfield
Parish Clerk for King's Stanley PC